Jerry Love

From: The Dictionary Project <donations@dictionaryproject.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Jerry Love

Subject: The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 75559

[ he Dictinnary Project - Pledge # 75559

Thank vou for your pledge to The Dictionary Project. We are happy that you want to participate in The
Dictionary Project this year.

Your pledge has been received and will be processed by our staff shortly.

We would like to hear how your project turns out. Please send us pictures and information about your
Dictionary Project so that we can feature it on our website and share your program with our visitors.
You may email photos or news stories directly to us at wordpower(@ dictionaryvproject.org or mail
them to us at The Dictionary Project, PO Box 1845, Charleston, SC 29402.

[ you did not provide us with school information when you entered your pledge, please contact us at
vour earliest convenience and let us know the names of the schools or programs where the dictionaries
will be given to students. This information is a vital part of our record-keeping and analysis of the

project.

We have included the details of your pledge below. Please make sure that the information is correct
and if not. contact us as soon as possible so that we can make the necessary corrections.

Pledge Details

glwgii?:d-siiiw 2015 Email: jerrviajerrylovecpa.com
ate Added: 10222015 Jerry(djert)

1 325-437-56
Payment Method: Check Telephone: 325-437-5683
Shipping Method: Free Shipping

Billing Address: - Shipping Address:
Jerry Love Jerry Love

Rotary Club of Abilene Wednesday Jerry Love CPA

33035 N 3rd St Ste 304 3305 N 3rd St Ste 304
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The Dictionary Project Date Added 10/22/2015

PO Box 1845 Pledge #: 75559

Chadeston. SC 29402 Payment Method: Check

United States of America Shipping Method: Free Shipping

To Ship To (if different address)

Jerry Love Jerry Love

Rotary Club of Abilene Wednesday Jerry Love CPA

3305 N 3rd St Ste 304 3305 N 3rd St Ste 304

Abilene, Texas 79603-7043 Abilene, Texas 79603-7043

United States United States

jerry@jerrylovecpa.com

325-437-5683

Items Requested Model Quantity Cost per Item Pledge
A Student's Dictionary 978-1-934669-30-3 14 $60.00 $840.00

Pledge Total: $840.00

The Dictionary Project is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization. All contributions (excluding Gifts) are tax deductible. You can contact us at
843-856-2706 or 843-388-8375 with any questions, or visit our website at www.dictionaryproject.org
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Abilene, Texas 79603-7043 Abilene, Texas 79603-7043
‘United States United States

E] % A Student's Dictionary 978-1-934669-30-3 14 $60.00 £840.00
Sub-Total $840.00
Free Shipping $0.00
Total $840.00
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If you would like to make your pledge payment with a check, please send it to:
The Dictionary Project
PO Box 1845

Charleston, SC 29402
United States of America

Thank you for joining our efforts to encourage students to use a dictionary so that they will be able to use the English language
effectively. If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or email us at

wordpower@dictionarvproject.org.

Sincerely,

Mary French
The Dictionary Project
PO Box 1845
Charleston, SC, 29402

Marv.Frenchi@dictionaryproject.org

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or

email us at wordpower@diction roject.or



